
PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 
  

SOLICITATION FOR Park Custodian Services 
  

Melvern Lake, Melvern Kansas 
  
  
SECTION 1:  (To be completed by Offeror) 
  
CONTRACTOR/COMPANY NAME:  _____________________________ 
CONTRACT NUMBER(S):  _____________________________________ 
(complete only if a Government Contract) 
LOCATION:  _________________________________________________  
VALUE:  _________________ DATES:  _______________________ 
  
  
SECTION 2:  (To be completed by Reference) 
  
A. Quality of Services: 
  

How would you rate the quality of the contractor’s performance? 
  

____ Excellent  
____ Very Good  
____ Satisfactory  
____ Marginal  
____ Unsatisfactory  

  
Comments:  
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
____________ 

  
  
B. Timeliness of Performance: 
  

Was the contractor dependable and reliable, and were contract requirements 
completed timely? 

  
____ Yes  
____ No  
  



Comments: 
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________

____________ 
  
C. Customer Satisfaction: 
  

How would you rate your satisfaction with the service provided by this 
contractor? 
  

____ Extremely Satisfied  
____ Satisfied  
____ Partially Satisfied  
____ Dissatisfied  
____ Extremely Dissatisfied  

  
Comments:  
__________________________________________________________________
______ 
__________________________________________________________________
______ 
  

  
How would you rate your satisfaction with this contractor?  

  
____ Extremely Satisfied  
____ Satisfied  
____ Partially Satisfied  
____ Dissatisfied  
____ Extremely Dissatisfied  

  
Comments:  
__________________________________________________________________
______ 
__________________________________________________________________
______ 

  
  

Would you hire this contractor again? 
  
____ Yes  
____ No  
  
Comments:  
__________________________________________________________________
______ 



__________________________________________________________________
______ 
  

  
  
  
COMPANY NAME:  ______________________ ADDRESS:  
_________________________ 
  
YOUR NAME:  ___________________________                      
_________________________   
  
TELEPHONE:   ___________________________     E-MAIL:  
_________________________ 
 


